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NOTICE OF SOLICITATION – INVITATION TO BID: 
Bulloch County Board of Commissioners

Engineering Department and the Office of Capital Projects
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: The Bulloch County Board of Commissioners is accepting sealed 
bids from qualified contractors for this project: FY25-CP-E02 Two Chop Road & Banks Creek 
Church Road Paving Project. The project is located along Two Chop Road from Rocky 
Ford Road to US Highway 25 for a total length of 3.052 miles and along Banks Creek 
Church Road from Two Chop Road to just north of the Banks Creek Church property for a 
total length of 0.457 miles. Project scope consists of clearing and grubbing operations, 
coordination and relocation of existing utilities, grading & earthwork operations, drainage 
work, subgrade construction, graded aggregate base construction, and asphalt paving 
work. 

Addendum #1
Changes have been made to the above-mentioned bid document. The changes are as follows:

1. Page 3 - Hussey, Gay, Bell dated June 21, 2024 and subsequently revised July 26, 
2024

2. Refer to the project plans produced by Hussey, Gay, Bell dated June 21, 2024 and 
subsequently revised July 26, 2024, by going to the Bulloch County website: Two 
Chop Road & Banks Creek Church Road Plans.

3. Attachment A has been revised. The attached Form A Bid Form must be used in the 
submission package or your submission will not be considered for this project.

4. Refer to the attached Questions & Reponses Round 4.

Signature Date

Company Name

Addendum #1 must be signed and included in the submitted bid. 

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/6ea8650f-0f64-4f5a-a0e9-2324a194ee17
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/6ea8650f-0f64-4f5a-a0e9-2324a194ee17
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ATTACHMENT A: REQUIRED FORMS

FORM A: BID FORM

TO: Bulloch County Board of Commissioners
115 North Main Street
Statesboro, Georgia 30458

ATTN: Procurement Manager

Proposal 
Line 

Number

Item ID
Description

Approximate 
Quantity & 

Units

Unit Price
Dollars and Cents

Bid Amount
Dollars and Cents

0001 109-0300
Price Adjustment Asphalt Cement

$
(+/-) TBD TBD

0005 150-1000
Traffic Control

1.00
LS

0010 163-0232
Temporary Grassing

15.00
AC

0015 163-0240
Temporary Mulch

30.00
TN

0020
163-0528
Construct and Remove Fabric Check 
Dam, Type C Silt Fence

1,800.00
LF

0025
165-0010
Maintenance of Temporary Silt Fence, 
Type A

26,000.00
LF

0030
165-0030
Maintenance of Temporary Silt Fence, 
Type C

1,400.00
LF

0035 165-0041 Maintenance of Fabric Check 
Dam – Type C Silt Fence

1,800.00
LF

0040 167-1000
Water Quality Monitoring and Sampling

10.00
EA

0045 167-1500
Water Quality Inspections

18.00
MO

0050 171-0010
Temporary Silt Fence, Type A

26,000.00
LF

0055 171-0030
Temporary Silt Fence, Type C

1,400.00
LF

0060 201-1500
Clearing and Grubbing

1.00
LS

0065
207-0203
Foundation Backfill Material, Type II

100.00
CY

0070
210-0100
Grading Complete

1.00
LS
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Proposal 
Line 

Number

Item ID Description Approximate 
Quantity & 

Units

Unit Price
Dollars and Cents

Bid Amount
Dollars and Cents

0075
310-5060
Graded Aggregate Base, 6 Inch, 
Including Material

51,000.00
SY

0080

402-3113
Recycled Asphalt Concrete, 12.5 MM 
SUPERPAVE, GP 1 or 2, Including 
Bituminous Material and H Lime

6,710.00
TN

0085 413-0750
Bituminous Tack Coat

57.00
GL

0090 441-0014
Driveway Concrete, 4 Inch Thick

35.00
SY

0095
500-3600
Class A Concrete, Special Design 
Concrete Header, 15 Inch X 12 Inch

125.00
LF

0100
500-3800
Class A Concrete, Including 
Reinforcing Steel

63.00
CY

0105
550-3415
Safety End Section 15 Inch, Side 
Drain, 4:1 Slope

16.00
EA

0110
550-3418
Safety End Section 18 Inch, Side 
Drain, 4:1 Slope

64.00
EA

0115
550-3424
Safety End Section 24 Inch, Side 
Drain, 4:1 Slope

4.00
EA

0120
550-4218
Flared End Section 18 Inch, Storm 
Drain

8.00
EA

0125
550-4224
Flared End Section 24 Inch, Storm 
Drain

4.00
EA

0130
550-4230
Flared End Section 30 Inch, Storm 
Drain

4.00
EA

0135 550-5150
Storm Drain Pipe, 15 Inch, Class III

328.00
LF

0140 550-5181
Storm Drain Pipe, 18 Inch, Class III

1,687.00
LF

0145 550-5240
Storm Drain Pipe, 24 Inch, Class III

201.00
LF

0150 550-5300
Storm Drain Pipe, 30 Inch, Class III

115.00
LF
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Proposal 
Line 

Number

Item ID Description Approximate 
Quantity & 

Units

Unit Price
Dollars and Cents

Bid Amount
Dollars and Cents

0155 550-5600
Storm Drain Pipe, 60 Inch, Class III

294.00
LF

0160
603-2180
Stone Dumped Rip Rap, Type 3, 12 
Inch

1,300.00
SY

0165
643-0010
Field Fence Woven Wire, Metal Posts 
& 3 Strands Barbed Wire

2,220.00
LF

0170 643-8050
Gate – Special Design, 20 FT

1.00
EA

0175 643-8050
Gate – Special Design, 30 FT

1.00
EA

0180
653-2501
Thermoplastic Solid Traffic Stripe, 5 
Inch, White

7.00
LM

0185
653-2502
Thermoplastic Solid Traffic Stripe, 5 
Inch, Yellow

7.00
LM

0190
653-1704
Thermoplastic Solid Traffic Stripe, 24 
Inch, White

90.00
LF

0195
636-1033
Highway Signs, Type 1 Material, 
Reflective Sheeting, Type 9

50.00
SF

0200
636-1036
Highway Signs, Type X Material, 
Reflective Sheeting, Type 9

96.10
SF

0205 636-2070
Galvanized Steel Posts, Type 7

349.82
LF

0210 700-0001
Permanent Grassing Complete

15.00
AC

0215
999-0310
Construction Material Testing 
Complete – Contractor Provided

1.00
LS

TOTAL BASE BID IN THE AMOUNT OF:

$_
Dollars and Cents

$
In Words
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All bids submitted shall be subject to acceptance or rejection and Bulloch County specifically 
reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, and to waive any technicalities or informalities 
in the process. The undersigned understands that any conditions stated above, clarifications made 
to the above or information other than that requested should be under separate cover and will be 
considered only at the discretion of the County Manager. 

FIRM NAME:

SIGNATURE:

TITLE:

ADDRESS:

TELPHONE: FAX:

EMAIL:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 20

NOTARY PUBLIC 
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Bulloch County Board of Commissioners
Engineering Department and the Office of Capital Projects

DATE: 07/26/2024
PROJECT: FY25-CP-E02, Two Chop Road & Banks Creek Church Road Paving Project
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES: Round 4

NO. QUESTION RESPONSE REMARKS

1 The link to the Project Plans is not working. The link to the Project Plans has been restored 
and resent via email 07/11/2024 4:29 PM EDT. Issue closed.

2

Since the bid item for Grading Complete is 1 LS, will 
it be possible to get a Cadd file or some cross 
sections that provide information for the grading 
scope?   Cadd file will be preferred as it will allow us 
to create an earthwork file and get a good estimate 
on the earthwork quantities.

The Engineer’s CADD files have been posted to 
Bulloch County website. Please use the below 
link to access the CADD files: Two Chop Road & 
Banks Creek Church Road CADD Files

Question closed.

3

With the Bid Submission Date being August 1, 2024 
there is a bit of an issue.  GDOT does not post the 
August 2024 Asphalt Cement Index until sometime 
between August 1-5 so we will not know the AC Index 
for August at the time of submission. Should we use 
the July 2024 GDOT Asphalt Cement Index 
($606.00) as the starting Index for this project?  Or 
will the bid due date be pushed off long enough to 
allow GDOT to post the August GDOT Asphalt 
Cement Index?

The July 2024 GDOT Asphalt Cement Index will 
be the Monthly Asphalt Cement Price (Georgia 
Base Asphalt Price) for this project. No change to 
Notice of Solicitation: Invitation to Bid #FY25-CP-
E02. 

Question closed.

4 Can you please provide cross sections for this 
project? Cross-Sections will not be provided. Question closed.

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/6ea8650f-0f64-4f5a-a0e9-2324a194ee17
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/6ea8650f-0f64-4f5a-a0e9-2324a194ee17
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NO. QUESTION RESPONSE REMARKS

5

Trying to find the 4” Driveway concrete in the 
reference drawings without success.
Can you point me to the correct sheet number 
where it is called out?

The only concrete driveway is located on the 
plans near Station 135+25 Right. The plans 
will be revised to reflect this change. Also, 
Attachment A – Bid Form will be revised to 
change the concrete driveway quantity to 35 
SY. Addendum will be posted 07/26/2024.

Question closed.

6 Will this project fall under the new 5% retainage 
requirement?  Proposal has 10% listed.   

No change to the Notice of Solicitation – 
Invitation to Bid. Question closed.

7

The Geotechnical Report recommends a couple 
of different options for subgrade soil 
stabilization: Undercut, Stabilization Fabric, 
Cement Treatment.  How is any subgrade 
stabilization work going to be covered in the 
Contract?  Will this work, if required, be added 
to the contract price?

In the event that unsuitable material is 
encountered during construction the 
provisions as outlined in Section 210-
Grading Complete shall govern. Question closed.

8 Are there any burning restrictions related to 
burning the clearing debris?

The Georgia Forestry Commission regulates 
land clearing burns. Question closed.

9

The Bid Docs indicate that work must 
commence within 15 calendar days after the 
issuance of an NTP.  Do you have an estimated 
date that the NTP will be issued?

Issuance of NTP is anticipated in mid-
September 2024. Question closed.

10

Using the cadd file I have prepared an earthwork 
model used to calculate the cut/fill volumes.  The 
volumes that I have come up with differ from 
those that are provided in the plans on Sheet 
C0.2.  Should our 1 LS Grading Complete item 
be based on the volumes that are provided in the 
plans?

The quantities shown on the plans and bid 
form are estimated for bidding purposes only.

Question closed.

11

The general notes advise to install prime on the 
GABC and reference a pay item that is not 
provided on the proposal.  Can we wave the 
prime requirement or add the pay item for 
pricing purposes?

No change to the Notice of Solicitation – 
Invitation to Bid.

Question closed.


